STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
. )

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )
)

THE STATE )
s )

DAVID D COCKRELL, )
DEFENDANT. )

Upon Motion of the Solicitor of the Thirteenth Judicial Circuit, it appears South Carolina Code of Laws Section 17-25-322 requ
the Court to hold a hearing to determine the amount of restitution due the victim(s) of the defendant’s criminal acts which have resulteEO;

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

THIRTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
INDICTMENT # 2017GS2301633
WARRANT # 2016A2310800273 .
ORDER OF RESTITUTION En
( ) JOINTLY AND SEVERALLY e
o
5
= L
B2
n

in pecuniary damage or loss. Further, South Carolina Code of Laws Section 16-3-1530(D)(3) provides that the Court “shall order
restitution at every sentencing for a crime agairist person or property” unless the Court finds a substantial and compeiling reason not

to order restitution.

The Court upon conducting a Restitution Hearing, or upon waiver and consent of the defendant, hereby finds:

() Restitution should not be ordered for the following substantial and compelling reasons:

0) This restitution is ordered jointly and severally with any co-defendants.

(J'j Restitution should be paid by the defendant as a condition of his/her sentence to the designated victims in the following

Court-ordered amounts: R E
1 Victim  CORBIN COURT LLC 3. Victim {VE _D
UL 30 59
C/O JAMES THOMAS ATKINSON S .
1201 PARKINS MILL RD C COUrt of A
GREENVILLE, SC 29607 PPeals
Phone: (864)277-5596  Restitution: $ 10,060.00 Phone: Restitution: §0.00
2. Victim 4, Vietim
Phone;: Restitation: $ 0.00 Phone: Restitution: 3 0.00
AND IT IS SO ORDERED THIS . DAYOF i 3 /{ © Gréenville, South Carolina
SO MOVE: PRESIDINGYUDGE TN
' THIRTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

I WAIVE MY RIGHT TO A RESTITUTION
HEARING AND CONSENT TO THE ABOVE:

DEFENDANT



__WITNESSES

P Carpenter \)u"

Solicitor's Office

12/7/2016

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-23- 60 1433
SP
The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

COURT OF Gm SESSIONS
TERM 2017

ARREéT WARRANT NUMBER
2016A2310800273

ACTIO GRAND JURY
TRIOE B1i.i *

AR

FOREMAR GRAKD MR-

Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

Forepér&on of Petit Jury
Date:

0800

THE STATE

vs.

DAVID D COCKRELL

Indictment for
FILED
MAR - 8 2017

Clerk of Court
Greenville County

FRAUDULENT CHECK

VIOLATION § 34-11-0060



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) FRAUDULENT CHECK
) S

L JUN 27 2017

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upon their oath: ' ?

That DAVID D COCKRELL did in Greenville County, on or abou:t the 5th day of May 2016, with intent to
defraud, willfully and unlawfully draw, utter, or detiver to CORBIN COURT LLC a check, draft or written order,
in exchange for goods, money, services or anything of value which is not paid upon presentment or following
appropriate notice, t‘o wit: a check numbered 1082 in the amount of Five Thousand and No/100 Dollars
($5,000.00) drawn on WOODFOREST NATIONAL BANK. The check was returned for insufficient funds
and/or other related insufficiencies. A certified letter was sent to David D Cockrell notifying him of the returned

check with no response, and a warrant was issued within 180 days of the check being presented. This being in

violation of §34-11-0060 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peaée and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

—,

'S@LICITOR P BAR # 64840



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS™ ~~ "7 ™" &
COUNTY OF Greenville )

STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS2301633

David D Cockrell ) AW _2016A231080073

ARA: ) Date of Offense: 5/5/2016

Race:  WHITE Sex: M Age: 59 S.C.Code§  :_ 34-11-0060, 0090(

DOB: SS#: )

- _ - )  CDRCode#: 0800

Address: : C)

City,State,Zip: _Greenyille, SC 29609

DL#: SID#: % SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes [JNo [] CMV Yes [No {] HazmatYes [ JNo []J

1n disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [JCONVICTEDOF  or KJPLEADS

TO: Checks/ Fraudulent check, or stop payment, $1000.00 or more - 1st offense

in violationof § 34-11-0060, 009 of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0300

[KJNON-VIOLENT CJVIOLENT  [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [(] Mandatory GPS(CSC [ §17-25-45

wiminor 1st or Lewd Act)
Thechargeis:  [K)AslIndicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [[Defendant Weives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
“The pleais: [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [} Negotiated Sentence, K] Rgeom yﬁa?m by the ?)me-l ,
. gl %
- ia - SC Bar# Defendant SC Bar#
Attomney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant jsyommited to the [] State Depariment of Corrections, ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/mont [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

andfor to pay a fine of $ ; provided thatoffon the service of - days/months/ye d/or payment

of §— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for {

" months; d subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are-imefrporated by reference.

[JCONCURRENT or [[J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defend:tt m
The Defendahtt

time served pursuant to S.C. Cede §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC
e Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to'S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, j& unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic J
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition, S [ 3 0
. . SPECIAL CONDITIONS: Y 6’& C Co, Az
ﬁ RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing Oorderea  PTUP r . 9/ or
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment p ea/s
Payment Terms: | . Obtain GED D
N Set by SCDPPPS &é&%%m_%— Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.
) @ May serve W/E begining
Recipient: - _,a/‘(,A "5 Substance Abuse Counseling |
:‘,’Eﬁ( (AR Ay MYy eeeo ‘ 2 e - I Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211¢A)(1} (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 VWO, T pmts. of $ beginning -
§14-1-211{A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
-§56-5-2995 (DL Assessment) $12 [ —_—
§56-1-286 {DUI Breath Test) $25 ) Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 %
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 EEIET .
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 % .
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 s
§56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § 0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ W ,G% Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL ' ' s \NO G2 any other fees.
. . ~ )
Yok B Willovat rdingrice -

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: L L -

=
NN 12\ , Pl
scowaroumn u/”wnm‘h h?.ﬁ\ WS it A N
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WITNESSES

P Carpenler'

Solicitor's Office

12/7/2016

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2016A2310800286

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

' DOCKET NO. 2020-GS-23- g' C{
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The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
TERM 2017

THE STATE

Vs,

DAVID D COCKRELL

Indictment for
0800

FRAUDULENT CHECK

VIOLATION § 34-11-0060
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VEry
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Appea/s

JUL g0
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. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

) FRAUDULENT CHECK
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upon their oath:

That DAVID D COCKRELL ;iid in Greenville County, on or about the Sth day of May 2016, with intent to
defraud, willfully and unlawfully draw, utter, or deliver to CORBIN COURT LLC a check, draft or written order,
in exchange for goods, money, services c.ar anything of value which is not paid upon preséntment or following
appropriate notice, to wit: a check numbered 1083 in the amount of Five Thousand and No/100 Dollars
($5,000.00) drawn on WOODFOREST NATIONAL BANK. The check was returned for insufficient funds
and/or other related insufficiencies. A certified letter was sent to David D Cockrell notifying him of the returned .
check with no lr&cponse, and a warrant was issued within 180 days of the check being presented. This being in

violation of §34-11-0060 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

ICITOR BAR # 64840
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA } IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville ; ww ) gt/
STATE ' _ VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: B
David D Cockrell )  A/W#:  _2016A2310800286
ARA: ) Date of Offense: 5/16/2016
Race:  WHITE Sex: M Age: 59 ) S.C. Code § :__34-11-0060, 0050(
DOB: SS#: 777 ) CDR Code #: 0800
Address; )
City,State,Zip:  ~ - _gC 29487 '
i Ak T
DL . SID#- % SENTENCE SHEE
" *CDLYes [INo [] CMVYes [QNo [ HazmatYes [JNo []
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF  or X]PLEADS
TO: Checks/ Fraudulent check, or stop payment, $1000.00 or more - Lst offense
in violationof § 34-11-0060, 0090( of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0800
[X]NON-VIOLENT [JVIOLENT  []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS ] Mandatory GPS(CSC [ §17-25-45
. witminor st or Lewd Act)
Thechargeis:  [] AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [K]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

[ Jwithout Negotiations or Recommendation, ® [] Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.

64840 A ) Qenn Nz anta 104201

SC Bar# Defendant MESSER, DEMI SC Barf
Attomey for Defendant
FORE, the Defendantgisyommited to the ] State Department of Corrections, (7] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of __{ g days/monthsyears o | undgr the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed Yyears
and/or to pay afingof$—— 7 _ ;providedth the service of days/months/years and/or payment

gy

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspende
~nonths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and I

which are incorporated by reference,

[JCONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursusnt to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for 2 person convicted of 2 violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

rd cojditions of probation,

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: @ &

[J RESTITUTION:  [IDeferred  [|Def WaivesHearing [ ]Ordered  PTUP Y

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Emmrment

Payment Terms; ObtainGED  [] lS’O 0 o" 0 :
[ Setby SCOPPPS > Atiend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. _497__2”2,9__

@ May serve W/E begining Qf A

Recipient: - Substance Abuse Counseling | quoe
g AAoaMSYralon courc $ Wy O Random Drug/Alcohol testing O éZS"
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %6) $ ' Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)1) (Conv. Surcharge) 310§ \eOO pmts. of § beginning

§14-1-211(A)2) (DU Surcharge) $100 $ $ paid to Public Defender Fund

§56-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) s12 3 _—

§56-1-286 {DUT Breath Test) $25 $ Other:

Proviso (Public Def/Prebation) $500 L3

§14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 D T

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s

§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [j Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ W Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

- during probation and shall be cgllected before
TOTAL S W\C3,0% any other fees.

?q& B' U. ﬂ. : e Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk , ) Judge Code:

Court Reporter: " N Sentence Date: - ) )
AN l(/ﬁ\.1
SCCAS217 (04/2018)




